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J. Wayne Cropp, Director 4’ ﬁ?
Chattancoga-Hamilton County f&,ﬁ’,* »

Air Pollution Control Bureau 42@ 4?

3511 Rossville Blvd. (4

Chattanocga, Tennessee 37407

Dear Mr. Cropp:

This letter is in response to your January 3, 1990 letter in
which you sought guidance cn the definition of a "facility"
pursuant to the Asbestos National Emission Standard for Hazardous
Air Pollutants.

According to the definition in 40 CFR 61.141, "facility™
means "any institutional, commercial, or industrial strucrture,
installation or buildings (excluding apartment buildings having no
more than four dwellings units)." The exemption for apartment
buildings having no more than four dwelling units is based on the
fact that such apartment buildings are considered to be equivalent
to the largest category of single family structures. In general,
due to their size, single family residential structures contain
only small amounts of asbestos containing material. It 1is nct the
intent of the regulation to apply demclition work practice
standards to structures which normally contain small amounts of
asbestos {(less than 80 linear meters on pipes and less than 18
square meters on other facility components).

In response to your first question, an individual residential
structure (having no more than four dwelling units) being
demolished under an order of a state or local government agency
but owned by an individual, partnership, or cerperation would not
meet the definition of a facility as defined at 40 CFR 61.141,
Therefore, the notificaticn, demolition and disposal regquirements
in 40 CFR 61.146, 61.147, and 61.152 would not apply.
Applicability is determined by the type of structure (i.e.,
institutional, commercial or industrial) and the amount of
asbestos contained in the structure, installation or building.
The fact that the demolition is taking place due to an order by a
state or local agency would not subject an otherwise exempt
structure to the regulation.



2

In response to yocur secoend guesticn, an individual
residential structure which is acquired by a state or local
government through the process of eminent domain for
institutiocnal, commercial or industrial purposes becomes an
institutional, commercial cor industrial building. Therefore, the
notification, demolition, and waste disposal requirements in 40
CFR 61.146, 61.147 and 61.132 would apply. However, while a
notification for demclition would be required, the building would
not be subject to the removal requirements in 40 CFR 61.147,
unless asbestos 1s present in quantities greater than threshold
amounts,

Furthermore, in response to your third gquesticn, if there are
two or more residential buildings which in the aggregate contain
greater than the applicability amount of asbestos and are under
the contrel of a single entity (i.e., one owner and one operator),
then the requirements of 40 CFR 61.146, 61.147, and 61.152 would
apply. An individual residential structure or a group of
regidential buildings, which are individually excluded from
coverage under the NESHAP, but are acquired by a single entity for
institutional, commercial or industrial purposes does become an
institutional, commercial or industrial facility and; therefore,
is treated as a single entity under the NESHAP.

In response to your fourth guestion, EPA has no precise
criteria tc be utilized in determining whether a building 1is
instituticnal, commercial or industrial. 1In the definition of a
"facility", the intent is to include all types of structures
except for single family residential buildings and apartment
buildings having no more than four dwelling units.

Per your request, I have enclosed the September 16, 198%,
memorandum which discusses appropriate asbestcs removal
procedures. Thank you for the opportunity to address your
questions. If you have any further questions, please centact
Scott Throwe of my staff at (202) 475-7002.

Sincerely,

oddst

Johr¥ S. Seitz, Diréctor
Stationary Source Compliance Division
Qffice of Alr Quality Planning and Standards

Enclosure

cc: Brian Beals, Region IV
Sims Roy, (MD-13)
Omayra Salgado, (EN-341)
Charlie Garlow, {(LE-134A)



Ms. Susan N. Mastin
Assistant Attorney General
209 St. Clair Street
Frank fort, Kentucky 40601

Dear Ms. Mastin:

~ This letter 1s in response to your letter of September 10,
193¢ to Doreen Cantor of this office. You requested infor-
mation on appropriate removal procedures for a demolition
project where asbestos mterial is applied on the outside
walls of approximately 30 buildings. The asbestos naterial is
about 1/8" thick, contains up to 40% asbestos, and could necome
friable during demolition.

The asbestos regulations contained in 40 CFR Part 6l
Subpart M (National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air
P>llutants - Asbestos) require that all friable asbestos
material be removed from a facility before it is dazmolished,
and that this material be adeguately wetted as it is being
stripped and kept wet until it is placed in a leak-tight
container for disposal (other reguirements also apply - see
enclosed regulations). Therefore, the asbestsos mterial would
have to be strigped from the walls of each of the muildings
while wetted, and then placed into leak-tight containers and
deposited in a properly-operated waste disposal site.

If the material is not friable at this time, it is
recommended that the removal be done in this manner.
However, in this case, the owner or operator would have the
option of demolishing the hiilding without first removing the
asbestos, ut would then have to wet all of the demolition
debris which contains asbestos from the point the material
becomes friable. A_«3, all of this mterial would have to be
handled as asbestos waste thraigh final disposal. In most
cases, this option is not economically feasible.
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Pepending on the removal and collection methods, the
ground surrounding the ouildings may bDecome coantaminated
with asbestos. If this happens, the dirt mis: also ve collected,
containerized, and placed in an acceptable wastz disposal siza.

If you have further gquestions, please contact Coreen Cantor
it 202-382-2374.

Sincerely,
Jonn B. Rasnic, Cnief
Compliance Monitzring Branch
Division of Stationary Source Compliance
Enclosure

cc: Brian Beals, Regicon 4

EN~341 :DCANTOR: amd :Draft:9=-16-85:Rm.3202:382-2374
Disk:Doreen #l16:Final#l:mrd:9-16-86.



